Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2008 08:43 PM
To: notification@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Chrysoberyl (twinned crystals)

Act fast! I just posted new mineral specimens. Per your request, this is your special
email notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-—
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

- Veszelyite from Black Pine Mine, Montana

— Vanadinite from Mibladen, Morocco

- Azurite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico

— Quartz var. Polyhedral Agate Geode from Brazil

— Chrysoberyl (twinned crystals) from Colatina, Brazil

- Quartz var. Agatized Coral from Ballast Point, Florida

— Zircon and Siderite on Albite from Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada

— Aurichalcite from 79 Mine, Arizona

— Chalcopyrite, Galena, Sphalerite, Pyrite from Deveti Septemvri Mine,
Bulgaria

- Aragonite from Frizington, England

— Quartz var. Amethyst Flower from Brazil

— Stibnite with Quartz from Herja (formerly Kisbanya) Mine, Romania
- Many mineral books

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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